
From: @nottscc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 June 2020 18:16 
To: 'ICC.EastMidlands' <ICC.EastMidlands@phe.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: Data Sharing Access DsPH 
 
Thanks  Have a good weekend 
 

 
Director of Public Health 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
Loughborough Road 
NG2 7QP 
 
PA:  (Mon-Thurs only) 

 
From: ICC.EastMidlands <ICC.EastMidlands@phe.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 June 2020 18:12 
To: @nottscc.gov.uk>; D  

@phe.gov.uk> 
Cc: @nottscc.gov.uk>; @phe.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: Data Sharing Access DsPH 
 
OFFICIAL  

 
 

 
Sorted I had misspelt  name and have emailed all DsPH to inform.  I will 
forward your email on. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

 
Public Health England Midlands 
East Midlands Incident Coordination Centre (EM ICC) & Coronavirus Response Centre (EM 
CRC) 
Covid-19 Incident Response 
 
Email: icc.eastmidlands@phe.gov.uk 

 
 
From: @nottscc.gov.uk]  
Sent: 26 June 2020 18:05 
To: @phe.gov.uk> 
Cc: @nottscc.gov.uk>; ICC.EastMidlands 
<ICC.EastMidlands@phe.gov.uk>; @phe.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: Data Sharing Access DsPH 
 
Dear  & ICC 
Using the details given, I get an undeliverable message from  account. Please would you 
forward to ensure this letter of assurance reaches the right person 
Thanks 
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Director of Public Health 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
Loughborough Road 
NG2 7QP 
 
PA:  (Mon-Thurs only) 

 
From:   
Sent: 26 June 2020 18:02 
To: @phe.gov.uk 
Cc: @nottscc.gov.uk>; ICC.EastMidlands 
<ICC.EastMidlands@phe.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: Data Sharing Access DsPH 
 
Dear  
(cc  
 
I am pleased to confirm our assurance on the four points you set out below. 
 
The person who will access this data is 

 
@nottscc.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 

 
Director of Public Health 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
Loughborough Road 
NG2 7QP 
 
PA:  (Mon-Thurs only) 

 
 
From: ICC.EastMidlands <ICC.EastMidlands@phe.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 June 2020 18:48 
To: @nottinghamcity.gov.uk>; 

@derbyshire.gov.uk; Director publichealth <Director.publichealth@nottscc.gov.uk>; 
@nottscc.gov.uk>;  

@northamptonshire.gov.uk) @northamptonshire.gov.uk>; 
@leics.gov.uk; @derby.gov.uk 

Cc: @phe.gov.uk>; @phe.gov.uk> 
Subject: OFFICIAL: Data Sharing Access DsPH 
 
OFFICIAL  

 
Sent on behalf of , Deputy Director Health Protection 
 
Dear Colleagues, 
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Further to  email and apologies for any crossover if you have recently provided this 
information. We would like to expedite your access to the data held centrally and 
notwithstanding the requirement for the data sharing agreements to be signed we have been 
advised the if you provided assurance to the 4 points below and a named individual they will 
be given access straight away. 
 

1. in line with Articles 13 and 14 of GDPR, the Local Authority must ensure that their 

privacy notices are clear and provide sufficient information to the data subjects for 

them to understand what of their Personal Data is shared, details the rights of the 

data subject, the circumstances in which it was shared, the purposes for the data 

sharing and the identity of the Controller; 

2. in line with Chapter 3 of GDPR, the Local Authority must have policies and 

procedures in place to comply with the rights of the data subject including but not 

limited to the rights of access, rectification and profiling; 

3. in line with Article 5(1)(f) of GDPR, the Local Authority must ensure appropriate 

security of the Personal Data, including protection against unauthorised or unlawful 

processing and against accidental loss, destruction or damage, using appropriate 

technical or organisational measures; and 

4. in line with Article 24 of GDPR, the Local Authority must ensure that they have 

implemented appropriate data protection policies across the organisation 

 
Therefore can I ask you to provided assurance as requested in the original request and 
details of the individual (Full Name, Email address, contact number) you wish to access and 
draw-down the data from the SharePoint site. Assurance and details should be forwarded to 

 
 
Please note there is still a requirement for the data sharing agreements to be signed and 
returned if have not already done so. 

 
Best Wishes 

 

 

 

 

 

Deputy Director Health Protection  

Public Health England Midlands 
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